Britt/Rowe

108 N. Santa Cruz Ave.
Los Gatos, CA 95030

October 17, 2025

TO: Town of Los Gatos Planning Department
Samina Merchant - Planner

FROM: David Britt, BRITT/ROWE

RE: 16805 L.oma Street, Los Gatos
Architecture and Site Application S-25-043

Dear Samina,

This letter is to confirm that my client, Bill and Brenna Wundram an I have reviewed the Town
Architect’s letter/recommendation report dated September 26, 2025.

Per the Architect’s recommendation, we have modified the design as follows

Sheet A0: The front facade rendered elevation now illustrates the removal to the gable trim so
that it is consistent with the architectural elevations found on sheet A2.

Sheet A2: Per recommendation, composition shingles are now illustrated/specified for all the
main roofs and the metal roof specifications has been limited to only the dormers and front

facade windows.

Sheet A2: Per recommendation, the first floor eaves and roofs are now linked as illustrated on
the revised elevations

Sincergly,

David Britt, BRITT/ROWE



